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Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0396

From: Kite, Robin

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 9:23 AM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Shea, Elisabeth v

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0396

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 9:15 AM

To: Kite, Robin; Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0396

From: Tyler.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Tyler.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 9:11 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Byrnes, Tyler - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0396

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0396

Topic: Pollution abatement Debt Service
SBO Team: AEJ]

SBO Analyst: Byrnes, Tyler - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1103
E-mail: Tyler.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DNR
Agency Number: 370
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Please prepare a draft that allows the debt service for new and outstanding pollution abatement bonds to
be completely paid through the environmental fund through DNR's appropriation s.20.370(7)(ct). This
appropriation should become an sum sufficient appropriation.



The appropriation under s. 20.370(7)(cb) should continue to exist as under current law.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA.......Byrnes, BB0396 — Pollution abatement debt service

For 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN Ac o ing to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

ENVIRONMENT 7
o
_ OTHER ENVIRONMENT
Current law provides for a biennial appropriation from the environmental fund
to pay debt service costs on pollution abatement bonds. This bill changes that
biennial appropriation to a sum sufficient appropriation from the environmental
fund.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: v

SEcCTION 1. 20.370 (7) (ct) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.370 (7) (ct) Principal and interest — pollution abatement, environmental
fund. From the enviro.nmental fund, the-amounts-in the-schedule a sum sufficient
to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for thé payment of principal and interest costs incurred

in financing the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement or
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SECTION 1

improvement of point source water pollution abatement facilities and sewage
collection facilities under ss. 281.55, 281.56 and 281.57, to make the payments
determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable
to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing those facilities, and to make

payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06

(8) (a).

History: 1971 c. 40, 95; 1971 c. 125 ss, 101 to 121, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215, 277, 330, 336; 1973 c. 12 5. 37; 1973 ¢. 90, 100; 1973 c. 243 5, 82; 1973 c. 296, 298, 301,
318, 333, 336; 1975 ¢. 8, 39, 51, 91, 198; 1975 ¢. 224 ss. 7d, 7f, 7m, 17 to 19p; 1977 c. 29 ss. 181 to 234, 1657 (34); 1977 c. 274, 370, 374, 376, 377; 1977 c. 418 s5. 95 to 110,
929 (37); 1977 c. 421, 432; 1977 c. 447 ss. 42 to 44, 210; 1979 ¢. 34 s5. 199 to 322, 2102 (39) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1979 c. 361 s: 113; 1981 c. 1, 20, 86, 95, 131, 294, 330; 1981
c. 374 ss. 6,7, 148, 150; 1983 a. 27 ss. 216m to 269, 2202 (23); 1983 a. 75, 181, 243, 397; 1983 a. 410 ss. Sm to 11,2202 (38); 1983 a. 413; 1983 a. 416 ss. 1, 19; 1983 a, 426;
1985 a. 16, 22; 1985 a. 29 ss, 282d to 356, 3202 (26) (a), (39) (a), (c), (dm), (i); 1985 a. 46, 60, 65, 120, 202, 296; 1987 a, 27, 98, 110, 290, 295, 298, 305; 1987 a, 312 s. 17;
1987 a. 384, 397, 399, 403, 418; 1989 a. 31, 128, 284, 288, 326; 1989 a. 335 ss. 22nn to 30g, 89; 1989 a. 336, 350, 359, 366; 1991 a, 32; 1991 a. 39 ss. 326b to 394, 594c; 1991
a. 254, 269, 300, 309, 315; 1993 a. 16, 75, 166, 213, 343, 349, 415, 421, 453, 464; 1993 a. 490 ss. 18, 271; 1995 a, 27, 201, 225, 227, 296, 378, 459; 1997 a. 27, 35; 1997 a. 237
ss. 33 to 38d, 727g; 1997 a. 248; 1999 a. 9, 32, 74, 92; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 185; 2001 a. 16, 56, 92, 108, 109; 2003 a. 33, 228, 251, 310, 314, 321, 327; 2005 a. 25, 286,
288, 347, 394; 2007 a. 20, 50, 97; 2009 a. 28, 42, 50, 175, 276, 365, 373; 2011 a, 32, 103, 118, 148, 151, 169, 208; 2011 a. 257 s. 56; 2013 a. 1; 2013 a. 20 ss. 214, 217, 218,
219, 220, 221, 276 to 289j; 2013 a. 72, 80; 2013 a. 165 s. 114, s. 35.17 correction in (2) (gi). i

#+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



